Insurance and Surety Committee
Memorandum of Committee Minutes

To:	All Insurance and Surety Committee Members
The Florida Bar: Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section

From:	Mariela Malfeld

Re:	Meeting Minutes – Insurance and Surety Committee – Monthly Telephone Conference – October 15, 2018
******************************************************************************

1. Opening: 
Michael Meyer called the meeting to order at 12:04 PM.  
2. Approval of Minutes:
	Meeting minutes from September 10, 2018 were approved.  
3. Insurance Matters! Newsletter:
Next issue will be distributed at the Executive Council Meeting at the Four Seasons in Orlando, Florida, December 5-9, 2018. Please let Cindi Beissel and/or Mariela Malfeld if you have any topics you would like to see covered or articles you would like to submit.
4. Upcoming CLE  
On our November 19, 2018, meeting, Michael Meyer will provide an insurance case law update on various cases concerning property insurance.

[bookmark: _GoBack]CLE Credits for the first half of 2018 were previously circulated, and it is anticipated that the rest of this year’s CLE Credits will be obtained and circulated to the Committee by the end of this year (pending the holidays).

Please contact Michael Meyer if you would like to present after the Insurance 101 series is completed or have topic suggestions for June, July, and August 2018 CLE.
6. CLE Presentation (12:08 PM – 1:00 PM):
Workers’ Compensation and Related Issues presented by William M. Zachry, Senior Fellow Sedgwick Institute, San Francisco, CA.  

7. Closing: 
The meeting was adjourned at 1:02 P.M.
